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ROBSRT M. MORGE~THAU 
C!Q'lf!lfJT AfflliiNEY 

October 14,2009 

Sophia Stewart 
P.O. Box 31725 
Las Vegas, NV 89173 

~~·~· • • a- ~ 'lfll _.., .. •,.uti- ..... 

Dear Ms. Stewart: 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
OFTI'IE 

COUNTY OF NEW YO~K 
ONE HOGAN PL.ACEi 

New York, N, "(, 1001:11 
(21i)~~ 

T-486 P001/001 F-853 

This letter is in ~l"'$e to the: letter you sent to the Distiict Attorney's Office March 15, 
2009 conceming Jonathan LUbell. 

We have carefully reviewed the information that you provided and have decided not to 
initiate a crlntinal prosecution at t1rls time. We Sllgge,...t you rA.mtinue yow• effot"ts to resolve 
th~e matteJ:to in civil oourt and other forums. 

Please take· note tliat this office pros~cuted Jonathan Lubell on two unrelat~d indictm.ems 
leai:Ung· to llitn receiving a sentence. of one to three years in Al.lgust,. 2005, after most of 
the eveniS' d~scrl})(,d m '}iow lettet ;· ' ' ... 

Thank you for informing. us of this matter. We will keep your complaint on file and hope 
that it can be resolved to your satisfaction through other channels. 

Very truly yours, 
' . 
Thomas Wornom. 
Assistant District Attorney 
Bur!i'.au Chit~f. Special Prosecutions Bureau 
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